From: Dippner. Mark

To: Jankovich, John

Subject: Request to inactivate SS&D S-167-D-101-E
Date: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 6:31:24 PM
Attachments: Sianed Copy SSDR.pdf

Dr. Jankovich,

Mr. Richard Struckmeyer asked me to send the attached letter regarding our SS&D license.
| also put two copies in the mail today.

Thanks,

Mark Dippner

Compliance Engineer & RSO
BRK Brands, Inc.
630.851.7330, x3422
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May 1%, 2013

Dr. John Jankovich

FSME / MSSA

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Subject: Request to make SS&D S-167-D-101-E inactive.

Dear Dr. John Jankovich:

The NRC is currently renewing BRK Brands distribution license number 12-23809-01E.
Please be aware that SS&D certificate S-167-D-101-E should be made inactive due to the change in
licensing from 10CFR section 32.26 to 32.14.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mark H. Dippner
Compliance Engineer, RSO
First Alert/BRK Brands, Inc.
Aurora, IL 60504-8122
(630) 851-7330, Ext. 3422






